

**Minutes of Open Spaces/Fabrics meeting held on Thursday 24<sup>th</sup> February 2022**

**Present:** Councillor T Threlfall, (Chair)  
Councillors Mrs. N Whalley, St. J Greenhough, Mrs. P Mulholland and Two representatives from Freckleton in Bloom

**1) Apologies:**

Mrs. L Willis, (another meeting).  
It was resolved to accept the reason for not attending.

**2) To record Declaration of interest from members in any item to be discussed.**

All Councillors, as Landlords, declared an interest in items 3 to 8.

**3) To decide on the location for a new Bowling Club Notice Board**

It was resolved to cut back the hedge on the right hand side of the gate and the Notice board will be erected in front of it.

**4) To consider a request to install a Plaque near the Oak Tree in the Rose garden.**

It was agreed that a plaque could be installed once it was established which tree was planted 40 years ago. The representatives from FIB agreed to investigate.

**5) To Inspect the Exterior of the band room**

It was resolved that quotations should be obtained for the follow work to be undertaken:-

- a) New Doors and facias.
- b) Repair the rendering on the walls
- c) Install a new drain to take the water off the Scout hut.

**6) To inspect the Storerooms**

It was noted that the interiors of both building had been tidied up.  
New Facia boards were required.

**7) To Inspect the Cenotaph**

It was agreed that the following should be undertaken:-

- a) The Cenotaph stone needs cleaning
- b) The framework for the lights needs painting
- c) The low growing shrubbery on the Eastern side needs cutting back

**8) To inspect the Tom Croft car park.**

It was agreed that the edges of the car park need weeding.  
It was recommended to ask LCC if it would assist in providing a light on the northern side of the car park.

Signed.....T Fiddler, Chairman.....

Date .....07/03/22.....